* 912012019

Gmail

tyGoogle

FW: Invoice 1705 from A.L.1.S. Environmental, Inc.

1 message
Jim McManus <jmcmanus@alisenvironmental.com>

Reply-To: JMcManus@alisenvironmental.com
To: Jay fuller <jay_fuller@abss.k12.nc.us>

James P. McManus, VP
ALIS Environmental, Inc.
2.0. Box 6

Pinnacle, NC 27043

Off: 336.368.4500

Mobile: 336.575.2343

From: Debi McManus <Debi.McManus@ALISEnvironmental.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 9:53 PM

To: jmcmanus@alisenvironmental.com

Subject: invoice 1705 from A.L.I.S. Environmental, Inc.

Alamance Burlington School System Malil - FW: Invoice 1705 from A.L.l.S. Environmental, inc.

Joseph Fuller <jay_fuller@abss.k12.nc.us>

Thu, Sep 19, 2019 at 12:27 PM

[ i :
12:)’50 168 puenanion Amount Due: $72500

Dear Jay :

Your invoice is attached. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,

httng:/imail nonala cnmimail/u/N?ik=r42hdph7thRvi tR rh=ali narmthid=thraad.fo£. A 1RAR121RANANAG1QAA7RR cimnl=men_ALAA1RAR1212QNKR 19



Invoice

Environmental, Inc. DATE INVOICE #
PO Box 6 Pinnacle, NC 27043

9/18/2019 1705
BILL TO PROJECT ADDRESS
Alamance-Burlington School System 2200 N. Mebane Rd
Jay Fuller Burlington, NC
307 Prison Camp Road
Graham, NC 27253
CLIENT PROJECT ID #/ P.O.#
PROJECT NAME PROJECT # TERMS DUE DATE
Cummings - Fine Arts 201-1909-08 Due on receipt 9/18/2019
PROJECT DATE (S) SERVICE (S) DAYS/HOURS/EACH RATE AMOUNT
9/12/2019 Airborne Mold Sampling 1 425.00 425.00
Auditorium / Band Room
9/12/2019 Lab Charges / Samples 6 50.00 300.00
A late charge of 1.5% (18% APR) will be added each month to all invoices 30 days past due.
Invoice Total $725.00
Thank you for your business ! Customer Total Balance $725.00

Please Remit to: P.O. Box 6 Pinnacle, NC 27043



“'9/20/2019 Alamance Burlington School System Mail - FW: Invoice 1705 from A.L.I.S. Environmental, Inc.

Jim
A.L.L.S. Environmental, Inc.

Inv_1705_from_A.L.l.S._Environmental_Inc._11768.pdf
B
119K
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10/14/2019

Alamance-Burlington Schools
Date Created: 10/11/2019 8:03AM

Crystal Report Viewer

Page 1 of 1
Printed on: 10/14/2019

Work Order ID:281594

Completion Date: /0/,,/, f

Description Very concerned with the air quality in the classroom that is resulting in 7
the teacher being sick muitiple times during the school year. William
Perry came over to meet with me for advice. He states the "return air
vents" need to be cleaned out. Also, not sure who painted the ceiling
black, but possible mold/mildew that can not be seen.

Location Graham High Building
Aréa Classroom Priority Medium
Area Number Fine arts #2 classroom Craft Indoor Air Quality
Custom Type
Category yp
Status | Work In Progress Estimated Hour | 0.00
Fuller, Jay Pamela Henline
Assigned To Requester 3365706400
Estimated Start Request Date | 10/11/2019

Est. Completion

Req. Completion

Date Date | / 0/ II/ 9
Budget Code Purpose Code Geneal Maintenance
General Maintenance Project
Project Code Description
Equip Item No. Equip Desc
Notes
Purchases To Date: $0.00
Date Inv/Ref | Description Supplier Pool Qty | Cost Each
Labor To Date: h
Date Name Hours
N G- 10fi )1
Confirmation Date

Tefhnidan Name Date /
w.schooldude.com MaintenanceDirect

Mot Jron Mrtpues CHLTs) om Srh 11

ﬁi/{/ﬂ/ 177.’/'# A 1L )5

Printed by Jay Fuller

s 7‘:, /5;,97 0/ ﬂ‘, )L/j‘ﬂF 4“7/’ #ZCAffl‘/dluv

https://app10.schooldude.com/TempWebReport/83379548806090A939ABC49F995146DC5A51FODF0.htm
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10/11/2019 Crystal Report Viewer

Alamance-Burlington Schools Page 1 of 1
Date Created: 10/11/2019 8:03AM Printed on: 10/11/2019
Work Order 1ID:281594 Completion Date:
Description | Very concerned with the air quality In the classroom that Is resulting in
the teacher being sick multiple times during the school year. William
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
Area Classroom Priority Medium
Area Number Fine arts #2 classroom Craft Indoor Air Quality
Custom
Category Type
Status | Work In Progress Estimated Hour
. Fuller, Jay Pamela Henline
Assigned To Requester 3365706400
Estimated Start Request Date | 10/11/2019
Est. Completion Req. Completion
Date Date
Budget Code Purpose Code General Maintenance
- General Maintenance Project
Project Code Description
Equip Item No. Equip Desc
Notes
Purchases To Date: $0.00
Date Inv/Ref | Description Supplier Pool Qty | Cost Each
Labor To Date: h
Date Name Hours
A te)11)19
chnfcian Name Daté Confirmation Date
ww.schooldude.com MaintenanceDirect Printed by Jay Fuller

Metr Jrag MEMavus (/ﬂf.r) ar Jhe Scheel, hidid faﬁa) ‘w Poons Five Aupe # 2
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https://app10.schooldude.com/TempWebReport/8337954888930BD0137FC4525BA6461285FF 14E4C.htm
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___Environmental Inc _

Office: 336.368.4500
Mobile: 336.575.2343
Jmcmanus@alisenvironmental.com

October 17, 2019

Jay Fuller
Director of Facilities and Maintenance

Alamance-Burlington School System
307 Prison Camp Road
Graham, North Carolina 27253

Subject: Report of Airborne Microbial Sampling
Graham High School — Chorus Room FA#2
903 Trollinger Road

Graham, North Carolina
Project No.: 201-1910-09

Dear Mr. Fuller:

ALIS has completed the airborne microbial sampling at Graham High School in Graham, North Carolina. On
October 11, 2019, we conducted air sampling for the presence of airborne fungi at the subject property. The
purpose of our sampling was to determine the presence and species of airborne fungi and the degree of
concentration within the area of concern. One air sampling pump was calibrated and placed at the lower level of
the chorus room and one sample was collected from outside the building as a reference (baseline) for comparison
to the inside conditions. No other areas of the building were included in the scope of work.

Results

The laboratory results found a slightly higher level of Chactomium on the indoor sample when compared to the
outdoor sample. The detection of Chaetomium suggests possible water damage from previous or current moisture
intrusion or poor ventilation. The presence of Curvularia and Pithomyces were detected in greater numbers indoors
than outdoors also, however, these species typically originate outdoors (grass clippings, decomposing leaves etc.)
and migrate indoors through ventilation systems and occupant ingress/egress activity. Although moisture damage
on interior finishes was not observed during our visit, the heating, ventilation and air conditioning system (HVAC)
should be inspected for condensation, poor drainage and general level of performance-efficiency. Sample results
and additional information on fungal spores are attached to this report: “Spore Trap Analysis”

P.O. Box 6 Pinnacle, North Carolina 27043



Report of Airborne Microbial Sampling October 17, 2019
Graham High School — Chorus Room FA#2

Graham, North Carolina

ALIS Project #: 201-1910-09

Sampling Methodology

Non-viable samples were collected with a spore trap slide using Allergenco-D Cassettes mounted to a sampling
pump. The cassettes contain glass slides that are coated with a sticky substance that captures airborne
particulates that impinge on the slides. The air samples were collected at 15 liters per minute for 10 minutes.
Calibration of sampling equipment was performed with a precision rotameter (a secondary calibration source).
Rotameters are calibrated against a primary standard. Field calibration was performed before and after
sampling. The air samples were sealed for transport to Hayes Microbial Consulting in Midlothian, Virginia
for analysis. Hayes Microbial is a participant in the American Industrial Hygiene Association, Laboratory
Accreditation Program (AIHA-LAP) for Environmental Microbiology.

Background Information on Mold in Buildings

Mold spores exist normally in outdoor and indoor air and can be measured in air and carpets of normal homes,
office buildings, hospitals and schools. Naturally occurring sources of mold spores include soil, plants and
other sources. The air concentration of these normally occurring mold spores is dependent on the season,
environmental conditions and other factors. Elevated levels of mold in building materials may occur if chronic
moist conditions from water leaks, floods, chronic high relative humidity, or malfunctioning heating,
ventilation or air conditioning systems, allow moisture to remain for prolonged periods on organic matter in
the presence of warm ambient temperatures. Under these conditions, low levels of fungal spores in air, plants
or other sources, may proliferate on cellulose containing materials such as carpets, wallboard, wood, paper or
dusty surfaces (which may serve as a food source), and result in mold contamination. Many fungal spores are
allergenic to susceptible persons exposed, though individual susceptibility varies greatly. There is no practical
way to eliminate all mold and mold spores in the indoor environment; the way to control indoor mold growth
is to control moisture.

ALIS appreciates the opportunity to be of service to you on this project. We would welcome the opportunity
to discuss at your convenience, any of the results contained in this report. Please contact us if you have any
questions or if we may be of further service.

Sincerely,
ALIS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

James P. McManus
Vice-President

Attachment: “Spore Trap Analysis”

P.O. Box 6 Pinnacle, North Carolina 27043
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'10/17/2019 Alamance Burlington School System Mail - Report: Graham HS Airborne Fungal Sampling

e
G M - ' | Joseph Fuller <jay_fuller@abss.k12.nc.us>

Report: Graham HS Airborne Fungal Sampling

1 message
Jim McManus <jmcmanus@alisenvironmental.com> Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 11:24 AM

To: Todd Thorpe <todd_thorpe@abss.k12.nc.us>
Cc: Joseph Fuller <jay_fuller@abss.k12.nc.us>

Gentleman,
Please call me if you have any questions.

As always, thank you for your business.

James P. McManus, VP

ALIS Environmental, Inc
Office: 336.368.4500
Mobile: 336.575.2343

jmcmanus@alisenvironmental.com

201-1910-09 final.pdf
|
731K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/07ik=c42b4eb7fb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16476546426969086 1 3&simpl=msg-f%3A164765464269... 1/1



Environmental Inc

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

The laboratory results found a slightly higher level of Chaetomium on the indoor sample when compared to the
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
Accreditation Program (ATHA-LAP) for Environmental Microbiology.

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

P.O. Box 6 Pinnacie, North Carolina 27043
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